rom 990

Department of the Treasury

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,

2016

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
change’ | PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.
ke | Doing business as 52-2154937
fetien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
R | 2911 FARGO ROAD 315-635-0099
aled | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 302,584.
o BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027 H(a) Is this a group return
[ laee "2 | F Name and address of principal officer: CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD for subordinates? . [ lves No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included'?I:IYeS No
1 Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( y (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WNW . PBRUN . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P> .

K_Form of organization: [ X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ | Other >
| Part |

Summary

| L Year of formation: 19 9 9| m State of legal domicile; NY.

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: TO RATISE FUNDS WITH INTEGRITY TO
% BENEFIT CURRENT AND FUTURE PEDIATRIC CANCER PATIENTS AND THEIR
§ 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12) . 3 3
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .. .. ..., 4 3
# | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NeCeSSary) ... 6 150
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ..........ooooviiiiieiiie e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 135,901. 145,162.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil|, line 2g) 0. 0.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column {A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 196. 297.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) ... .. 99,278, 105,271.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (4), line 12) ......... 235,375, 250,730,
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 224,000. 240,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) ... ... ... 0. 0.
g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . ... 0. 0.
2 | 46a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (&), line 11€) . ., 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) . ... 9,020, 10,421.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . ... . 233,020, 250,421.
19 Revenue lass expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .....oooviiiiiiiieseess 2,355, 309.
‘g‘é Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B 20 Totalassets (Part X, e 18) . s 5,929. 9,064.
<3| 21 Total fiabilities (Part X, N 26) ..._.......occcooooeemeseeerssoessoesseesssersees e 0. 2,826,
e
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lIN@ 20 ..., 5.929. 6,238,
[Partl | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title 4 y,
Print/Type preparer's name Prep?ﬁW i Date ﬁ""““ [_I] PTIN

Paid  KARL JACOB, CPA AL / r/ b | seremiys PO0A35568
Preparer |Firm'sname p DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP i ad " 7 |rimsEny 33-0996661
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 221 SOUTH WARREN ST.

SYRACUSE, NY 13202 Phoneno.315-472-9127
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... e [X] Yes [_INo
sa2001 12-16-15  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page2
‘ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments '

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any INe N this Part I . et eene s enmereeeeseneeen D

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO RAISE FUNDS WITH INTEGRITY TO BENEFIT CURRENT AND FUTURE PEDIATRIC

CANCER PATIENTS AND THETR FAMILIES IN CENTRAL NEW YORK THROUGH THE
SPONSORSHIP OF PEDIATRIC ONCOLOGY RESEARCH AND PATIENT PROGRAMS AT

UPSTATE GOLISANO CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL IN SYRACUSE.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

16 PHOF FOM 990 0F 980-EZ? ||| ...\ eee e eee e ee oot eeee e e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Scheduie O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 4 0 z 0 0 0 e including grants of $ 2 4 0 7 0 0 0 ) ) (Revenue$ ‘ )
TO FUND PEDIATRIC CANCER RESEARCH AND HELP FAMILIES OF PATIENTS
UNDERGOING TREATMENT AT UPSTATE GOLISANO CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses p» 240,000.
Form 990 (2015)
532002
12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page3
[Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I7"YES," COMPIBE SCROAUIB A ||| ...\ oot eee et e e ee e eese et e et et as s s seee s e smose s s eene e snsanranns 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE C, PAt I .. ... ..........cccoeoeeereereeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeee e e sees s es s een s se e e snen e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | . ... et 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ... . i, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCRBAUIE D, PAE Il ... ..o\ oottt e et en s en e s s e e es et s e e et enaesae s st n et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counssling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," cOmplete SCEAUIB D, PArt IV . . et e ee ettt es e en s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complate Schedule D, Part NV 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI ______....oooooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ee oo e eeeeesee e oot eemt oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeseese et e 1ta| X |
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl || ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yas," complete SCheaUle D, Part IX e i 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . .. ... 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X __ ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
SChedule D, Parts XIANG XI ... ..o e e et ee et et e eeeee e ee e ee s ee st et ee et s e et er e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional . . . .. .. 12b X
13 Isthe organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E . i 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | ..., 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV || ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | e i, 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vil lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, PAt Il || ... ............cccoomoieiireeoieseeeieeineeseesnessees i esenses e ese st eceese e recenen 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...t et 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
532003
12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) __PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page4
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 1 20a X
b [f "“Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 17? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . i, 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1and I .. ... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCREUUIB J || ... ettt er et en ettt a bttt et e e et nen e st ent s ar s en b s e s e e ean 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO", GO tO M@ 258 ... _.._.........ccccoioreooeoeeirieee s eee s s s s s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy tAX-EXEMPL DONUS? | oot eee et e et e e e st e et st e etesaasestest et ea st eae st eset et etn et ebeanebeasateanantanannareanes | 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? .. ... .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? I "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! .. . .......coovooveeieieeeeeeeaaaaeinn, | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
SCROAUIE Ly PAITI | | .ottt ets s ts st ee s s s s e s s et s s asasas e s s s s e s ae s n e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes, "
COMPIBTE SCREAUIE L, PAt Il o eoeeeeesteee e eeseseese e ees s eseeee e s ee s esesees s ese e nesrearennees 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dlrector trustee, key employes, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll . ... seenesssnes 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ......c.ccccceii.... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... ... ... ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete SCheAUIE M || _._.............cccoooiiioeiiieiecee et 30 X
81 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
IF 'Yes, " complete SCReAUIE N, Part | ettt 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
ol T A T o OO SO SR SRPURIOt 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an'entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | || | .. ... 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, ili, or IV, and
PAMEV, I8 T oo e ee e ee s eee e sb e s 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) crganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, N 2 .. ... . . ._....oo.ooe————————————————————— 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI .. .. ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are reguired to complete Schedule O ..o ag | X
Form 990 (2015)
532004
12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) ___PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page5
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ____ . ... ... . ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings t0 PriZe WINNEIS? ... . .........cooiieioiieteie et eee oottt eneee et c e e e mese s eaeeseecena e sant e emsae e e eenasanensennan s 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... . . 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . ..............ccovei.o. 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ... .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . .. ... .. ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? _....................... 5b X
¢ If "Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T7 ... .......ccccccocriiniireeee e 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOtEaX dedUCHIDIB? | e ettt et st ee et et ee bt ee bbbt ettt b e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. . . ... ... ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
TOMIIE FOMN B2B2? ... ..o eiieieieectceeeeetee et eeaseetes e s eesretsseseessess e e s 1ot ae i A S se8eEeRe2AeEeas e e eb e s e e e e ot as et e mne s 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . .. ... ... 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year? . .. ... . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e, 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included onPart VI, line 12 ..o 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received froMthem.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X

b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2015)

532008
12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pageb
| Part Vi I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VI ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

4]

7a

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . 1a 3
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. 1ib 3
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or Key 8MPIOYEET e e
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? _ . . ..
Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or StockhOIEIS? ||| | | . ...t eee e
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the GQOVEIMING DOAY? | . ettt e ettt e et ae e 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the govemning DOTY? | ...t 7b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The GOVEINING DOTYT | ettt ettt s ettt eea e nnesear e 8a

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... 8b

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O i 9

»
>

(=1 I ]

L T o B ol el ]

>4 (b4

IN

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

exempt status with respect to sUCh armange MmN s Y o ———————— .. | 16b

Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PORCY? 14 X
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent -
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top managesment official 16a X

Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

> [ NIN o

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity AUMING the YEAr? | . ...ttt st ne e e st snes 16a X

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PPNY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another's website @ Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD - 315-635-0099

2911 FARGO ROAD, BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027

532006 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

EK__I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount. of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from-the
related | g | £ 4 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g g., and related
below 22| 5| EBE = organizations
S|E| s |5 |B2
iney |E|2|E|5 |55 5
(1) CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD 5.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ELLEN YEOMANS 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) RALPH SIMONE 0.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2015)

532007 12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page8
Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfegfﬁigg than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, untess person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a diractorfrustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | S E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = 8 |g and related
below g El.|2 gg s organizations
1D SUL-TOMal ... > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines tbhand 16) .........oooovvviiniiiiiiiniiiiiiicn > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
8 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . .. .. .. . ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... . ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

) (B) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2015)

532008
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Form 990 (2015)

PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

52-2154937 Page9

Part VIII |

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII|

9

(A) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unre;lated R?Plgrrr]lut%)?ﬁ%g?d
exempt function business sections
_ revenue revenue 512 -514
gg 1 a Federated campaigns ... . 1a
58| b Membershipdues ... 1b
gg ¢ Fundraisingevents . . ic| 145,162.
ag d Related organizations .. 1d
g E e Government grants (contributions) | fe-
'49-?3 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3< similar amounts not included above 1
E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 1 2 ’ 8 4 0 .
OG| h Total.Addlinestalf .. ... . > 145,162,
Business Code|
g | 2e
3| d
o f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... .. . ... >
38 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 297. 297.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAES ........oooovieeeeeeeeereeee e >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents ... ...
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ..
d Net rental income or I0SS)  ....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieee | 2
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ..
¢ Gainor(loss) ...
d Net gain or (loss)
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
.,E, including $ 145,162, of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line18 . a157,125.
£ b Less:directexpenses . ... ... b[ 51,854.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............. > 105,271, 105,271.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code,
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . ...
e Total. Addlines 11a11d ... ... >
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... » 250,730. 0. 0.l 105,568,
532000 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pagei0
[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... eesresiee e e D
Do not Include amounts reported on lines. 6b (A) ® © éD)' i
' Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 240,000. 240,000,
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic :
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . ...
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers .
& Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ... ...
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages . .. ... ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes .
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .. . .. ...
b Legal 50. - 50.
¢ Accounting 3,250. 3,250.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion ... 1 ; 384. 1 7 384.
13 Office expenses. .. ... 1,559. 1,559.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties ... . et
16 OCCUPANCY ...
17 Travel e,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials -
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ...
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,157. 2,157.
23 INSUTANCS ... 2,021. 2,021.

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ......

L T = O + T «

All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 250,421. 240,000. 10,421, 0.
Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here |_—_| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015 _ PATIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.
Part X |‘Balance Sheet

52-2154937 Page11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ........

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterestbearing ... . ... . 2,082.] 1 1,000.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 521.[ 2 549.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 700.| 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, net e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L _ .. 6
& 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net 7
< | 8 INVeNtories forSale OF USE ... ... ..o, 0. 8 1,095.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 2,848.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 1,783, 1,376.] 10c 1,065.
11 Investments - publicly traded securitios 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . 12
18 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 o ‘ 13
14 Itangible @SSOTS ... .. .ceooooeeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeee e 1,250.] 14 5,355,
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
___| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal fine 34) 5,929.] 16 9,064.
17 Accounts payable and acCrued eXPBNSES ... ..........cocrerereereeeeeeereereeeereeene 0. 17 2,826.
18  Grantspayable | e 18
19 Defemed rBVENUE | . ... ..ottt e ee e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities _ 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . 21
] 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
S Complete Part 1 0f SChedUIe L ... . ......o.ooreoeeeseeeeeees e 22
<. 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties _..................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
___| 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... . .. 0.| 26 2,826,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> ['i] and )
a complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
?:3 27 Unrestricted NEtassets .. . ... ... 5,108.| 27 6,238.
© |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 821.| 28 0.
° 29 Permanently restricted netassets ..., 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> I:I
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds ... 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... ... ... 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 5,929.| 33 6 ‘ 238.
___134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 5,929,| 34 9.064.
Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) PATIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page12

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ... e eeereaenn

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (&), ine 12) . ..., 1 250,730.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 250,421.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 e, 3 : 309.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 5,929.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVESIMENEEXPENSES | e eee ettt s e ee oo erenaeen 7
8 Priorperiod adjUSIMENts | et 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMN (B)) .ottt eee et ettt ettt ettt e nesesa 10 6,238.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl  .....c.ccoviiiiiieiiiiiee e eieeeeeeeeeecva e

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash IKI Accrual I:' Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... ...

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ..

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CIrCUIAr A-T33? | oottt e et oot eee et ee et oot et et e ee e et em et eeee et em et eeeeen e e ee e eeeaneeeneen

if "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits ..o

2a| X

2 X

2c X

3a X

3b

532012
12-16-15
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a) 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support _ 2015

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. !
P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form990. Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization

PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

Employer identification number

52-2154937

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)-

2 |—_—| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990- -EZ).)

3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(|||)

4 |:l A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

0 EO O

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){( 1A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170{b)( 1)}A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

11

10 [:] An organization organized and operated sxclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
|:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type I
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

___ g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported
arganization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above (see instructions))

[liv) Is the organization

listed in your
govemning document?

Yes

No

{v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
support (see other support (see
instructions) instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

532021 08-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 PAIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){(1)(A)(vi)

52-2154937 Pag

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

{(a) 2011

{b) 2012

(c} 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

178,468.

247,631.

130,027.

135,901.

145,162.

837,189.

178,468.

247,631.

130,027.

135,901.

145,162.

837,189.

837,189.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
7 Amounts fromline4 ...

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d)2014

{e) 2015

(f) Total

178,468.

130,027.

135,901.

145,162,

837,189.

247,631.
8 Gross income from interest, '
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 99.61 %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

1,779. 630. 352. 196. 297. 3,254.

840,443.

............................................................... 99.43 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ... ... ... e
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . ...........—————
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI howthe organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ..
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PAIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, TNC. 52-2154937 Pages
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and :
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amaunt on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7¢ from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b . .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon . ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) -----ooeov
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxand SYOD NEXe ... .coiiicciicess e e s e e e e s e e s em s ssnsamaz s e » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll. line 15 ... . .........oooovieiiiieiiiiiiinen 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (®) ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part 1L, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quali'fies as a publicly supported organization ... ... » |:|
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... . > |:|
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. ... » |:I
532023 00-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
[Part IV] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status -
under section 509(2)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b} and kc) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported orgahization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (fi) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). ba

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type IIl non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

§32024 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PATIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (b) above?If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supportihg organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carmed out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ji) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’'s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization'’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions):
a I:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
532025 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B) C tY
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (olgjal;zz:al) o

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

(S E-S [0 | I P

o O B[N =

»

~

B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® (ol:)tional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities ia
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from.line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Lo [~ (> B - R -]

N

(<)
(A

IS

0 |~ | |
0 |N O (O [

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type [ll supporting organization (see
instructions).

bW (N =

oo & [W N |-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PATIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

52-2154937 Pagez

[PartV | Type IIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

[\

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

0N OO (b [

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0] (i)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2015

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

1

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

From 2014

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=20 T~ B e« T o T (1 DO [ = i V]

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

0 | [0 O |©

Excess from 2015

532027
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E2) 2015 PAIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

532028 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545.0047

it B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 5

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890 .

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

U ooooH

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |l. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part 1], line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (j) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, |, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year .. ... ... > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

523451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if-additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | WALMART, INC. Person [ X]
Payroll D
702 SW 8TH STREET $ 25,256, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
BENTONVILLE, AR 72716 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CST BRANDS (NICE & EASY) Person
Payroll l:|
1 VALERO WAY SUITE 200 $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Gomplete Part il for
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78249 noncash contributions.)
(a) () (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC. Person
Payroll D
6975 NORTHERN BOULEVARD $ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
EAST SYRACUSE, NY 13057 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | BANK OF AMERICA Person
Payroll |:|
1 CLINTON SQUARE $ 5,050. | Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
SYRACUSE, NY 13202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | MCCLANE NORTHEAST, INC Person  [X]
Payroll |:|
2828 MCCLANE DRIVE 5,000. | Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | INTEGRATED MARKETING Person
Payroll |:|
4682 CROSSROADS PARK DRIVE 5,140. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
LIVERPOQOL, NY 13088 noncash contributions.)
523452 10-26-15
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 3

Name of organization

PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

Employer identification number

52-2154937

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a
No. ) © (@
f - i FMV (or estimate) )
rom Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part | e ns
(a)
(c)
No.
i o (b) ) FMV (or estimate) (@ .
om Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |
@
()
No.

[ o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part|

(a)
(c)
No.

M o () _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)
(c)
No.

o K (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)
(c)
No. e (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@) .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

523453 10-26-15
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
PATIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

Part Il Exclusively ~religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), of (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part [l], enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. ance.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
';l' ;Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transfefee
(a) No.
If;aorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
|f)fa'-':_l'tﬂl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;:Tl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
523454 10-26-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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SCHEDULE D

(Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements 20 1 5

P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
PartiV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to. Public

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

-]

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year .. ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ... :
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . [j Yes [:l No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... [_IYes ] No_
] Part Il

Conservation Easements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

oo oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) ':' Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation asements e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ... .. ... 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ... ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National RegISTer . ... ...t 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p»

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holdS? |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)())

aNd SOCHON 17OMIANBIM? ...........ooooooooe oo oo eee oot [Ives [no

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 [f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VUL ne 1 > $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X o | 2
|5_H20A5 \ For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
3.
11-02-15
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? _............................ [ Ives [ INo

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a lIs the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:] Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIl! and complete the following table:

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No

Amount
C Beginning balance | e e ic
d AddItIONS dUMNG the YEaE | ettt ettt n et naeenenan 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a
b

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlI|. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X1 ....oeeeieiiiniiiiio .
[ PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. .

| _(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back [ (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions |, ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

T 000

-

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations Sali
(1) POl OF QAN At ONS e et et ettt e et e eaneen |3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . .. ... e, 3b
4 Describe in Part Xll| the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) ~ depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements . ...
d EQuipMent ... . 2,848. 1,783, 1,065.
_e Other .. ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) .. . .. ..o oo > 1,065,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532052
09-21-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page3
Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category gncluding name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ... . . ... ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(8) Other

A

(8)

©

(D)

B

(@]

(5]

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) p»>

Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
{(4)
(5)
(6)
(7}
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
| Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
{7)
— (8
{9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (Bjlin@ 15.) ........\ocoooieii e | 3
|Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
)]
3)
@
6)
(6)
@)
()]
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line25) ............... >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl |:1
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

532053
09-21-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

52-2154937 Paged

|Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ’ 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants ... ‘ 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XILY ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... ...t 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from N 1 et 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b ... ... .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

€ ADAIINES QAN A | . .ot e et ettt ettt et et e et etr ettt enreeeeaean 4c
6 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 12.) .. . o, 5

[Part Xl T Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . e 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a

b Prioryearadjustments .. 2b

€ ONOrIOSSES ... ... it nnan 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e e enes 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from iNe 1 | . e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . ... ta

b Other(Describein Part XIIL) e 4b

C© ADAIINES 4@ AN Ab | ettt ettt et et 4c

5

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 18.) .................................... ...
Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

5320864
08-21-15
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SCHEDULE G OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 890 ar 000:E2] Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 20 1 5

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Tre_asury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open tO. Public

i Pevenys Seics P> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Www.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

Fundraising Activities. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l:] Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b l:l Internet and email solicitations f |:] Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes [:I No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

jiii) Di v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual . - n(Jlr:'ra?égr (iv) Gross receipts t(() 2or retajne?j by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (il) Activity have ooy | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total ... T S T e Do | 2
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532081
09-14-15
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) E\'/ent # (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
PAIGE'S NONE (add col. {a) through
BUTTERFLY RU| col. (c))
B (event type) (event type) (total number) '
g -
c
§ 1 Grossreceipts . ... 302, 287. 302,287.
2 Less:Contributions 145,162. 145,162.
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) ... 157,125, 157,125,
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes ... ...
/2]
D
S|e Rentfaciitycosts
g
‘g 7 Foodandbeverages . ... ... ..
5
8 Entertainment ...
9 Other direct expenses 51,854, 51,854,

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in column (d) ... ..., > 51,854.

11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, COUMN (d) ..o | 105,271,
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than '

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

: (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

(]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2 :
]
[

1 GrosSrevenue .............ooocooeoiiiiiiiiiiiszss
w|2 Cashprizes | ...
&
3
2|3 Noncashprizes ...
i
g .
£|4 Rent/facilitycosts .
a

5 Other direct expenses .............................

[ ] Yes_ == % ] Yes = % [ ] Yes. = %
6 \Volunteerlabor . ... [ INo [ INo [ INo

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) ... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column(d) ..., >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . e, |:| Yes D No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? . . .. ... ... [:l Yes |:] No
b If "Yes," explain:

532082 09-14-15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PATIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ... D Yes |:| No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GamING? ... ... . . ... ...ttt ere e [ Jves [INo

13 |Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization’s faCHItY - . e eeee e eee e s e 13a %
b AnoUtSIde FACIlIHY ... ...t ettt en e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? l___l Yes [:] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenus received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided Pp

,:I Director/officer I:] Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state GamING ICBNSET | . .. ..ot ee et e e ettt ee e et ee et ee e e neereee ,:l Yes |:| No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year P $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

532083 09-14-15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Scheduls G (Form 990 or 990-E7) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages4
[Part IV] Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
532084
04-01-15
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, SRERR e
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 20 1 5
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revanue Servics P> information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, TINC. 52-2154937
Partl General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

criteria used t0 @ward the Grants OF @SSISTANCE? | et e e e e Yes [ _INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Partll Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of vgh).lgnt%r?c(,gocgk {(g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable cash grant non-cash FMV. apprais aly non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance » 8PP !
other)
FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E, ADAMS STREET - PAIGE'S CANCER RESEARCH
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 100,000, 0, FUND
FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E. ADAMS STREET - PATGE'S FAMILY & SURVIVOR
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 102,500, 0, ASSISTANCE FUNDS
FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E. ADAMS STREET - : PATGE YEOMANS ARNOLD
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 18,500, 0, MEMORIAL, ENDOWMENT FUND
FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E. ADAMS STREET -
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 19,000, 0, PATIGE'S FAMILY FUN FUND
2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line T1able ...t >
3 _ Enter total number of other organizations listedinthelineltable ... ;oo .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990} (2015)

532101
10-28-15 33



Schedule | (Form 990) (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

52-2154937 Page 2

| Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

{c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV l Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and any other additional information.

532102 10-28-15
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2015

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service nformation about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection -

Name of the organization : Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FAMILIES IN CENTRAL NEW YORK THROUGH THE SPONSORSHIP OF PEDIATRIC

ONCOLOGY RESEARCH AND PATIENT PROGRAMS AT UPSTATE GOLISANO CHILDREN'S

HOSPITAL IN SYRACUSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

CHRIS ARNOLD, PRESIDENT AND ELLEN YEOMANS, VICE PRESIDENT ARE HUSBAND AND

WIFE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

A COPY OF FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION REQUIRES SELF-DISCLOSURE OF ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REVIEWED AND DISCUSSED AMONG BOARD MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

ALL THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON

REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XTI, LINE 2C

DUE TO THE SIZE OF THE ORGANIZATION, THERE IS NO SEPERATE COMMITTEE

THAT OVERSEES THE AUDIT. THIS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD. THE

ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED ITS OVERSIGHT OR SELECTION PROCESS DURING

THE TAX YEAR.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
532211
09-02-15
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) : Page 2
® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox ... . .
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automnatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filing for an-Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

[Partil| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

riebyte [PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937
:I‘i‘:gd;:::‘” Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

return. See 2 9 1 1 F ARGO R.OAD

instructions. |~ Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

ALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return J Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 0]

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 Ghd ividual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not alrea ranted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD
® Thebooksareinthecareof p 2911 FARGO ROAD - BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027

Telephone No.p» 315-635-0099 Fax No. P>
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ... .. ... > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box B [ 1. Ifitis for part of the group, check this box P> [ and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  |request an additional 3-month extension of time unti _ NOVEMBER 15, 2016.
5 Forcalendaryear 2015 , or other tax year beginning , and ending
6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return |:| Final return
|:| Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension
ADDITTONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO COMPILE THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO
FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. gb | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8 | 8 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part |l only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
itis true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature > Title pr PRESTDENT Date p»

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

523842
04-01-15
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Send with fee and attachments to: A
CHAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 20 1 5
- . o . Charities Bureau Registration Section .
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01/2015 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2015

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
[ Address Change | PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937
I:' Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
[ initial Filing 2911 FARGO ROAD 06-63-99
|:] Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
[_lAmended Fiing | BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027 315 635-0099
|:| Reg ID Pending Waebsite: Email:

WWW.PBRUN.ORG CHRISE@PBRUN.ORG
Check your organization's ) I~ .
registration category: 1 7Aonly [ EPTLonly DUALZABEPTL) [ JEXEMPT  comites nevicts ot wnmChaninativs som
2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD
President or Authorized Officer: PRESIDENT
Signature Print Name and Title ~Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

|:| 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc, did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year. Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

|:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of |:| Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. l:] Yes @ No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: X
Make a single-check or money order
next page to calculate your
. payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you “Department of Law"
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 25. $ 50. B
5545 1019 CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitabls Organizations (Updated December 2015) Page 1
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PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

CHAR500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL. only and marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

L1 if you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

[X1 Al additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).
|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
E Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

|:| Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
E $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

D $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

l:] $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

[ g1 00, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
D $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
[:] $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
[T $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

s 1019 CHARSQ0 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2015)

2

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration

Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports

but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learmn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part Il, line 23(b)).

Page 2



o 990

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15, 2016

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
: Address 1
change PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.
iR Doing business as ~52-2154937
ot Number and strest (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fatm/ 2911 FARGO ROAD 315-635-0099
Sea™ | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 302,584.
reenel _BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027 H(a) Is this a group return
AePica- | £ Name and address of principal officer: CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD for subordinates? [ lYes No
Perdnd | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are alt subordinates includea__1Yes || No
| Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(c)(3) [ 1 501(c) ( ) (insertno.) [ 14947(a)(1)or [ 1597 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWNW . PBRUN . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ ] Other B>

| L Year of formation; 199 9| m State of legal domicile: NY

Partl| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO RATISE FUNDS WITH INTEGRITY TO
§ BENEFIT CURRENT AND FUTURE PEDIATRIC CANCER PATIENTS AND THEIR
g 2 Check this box P [:I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 3
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . 4 3
@ | 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line2a) . ... 5 0
:'E 6 Total number of volunteers (@stimate if NECOSSANY) 6 150
:_3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), INe 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 135,901. 145,162.
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL iNe 2G) .. ..., 0. 0.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 196. 297.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) 99,278, 105,271.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 235,375. 250,730.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 224,000, 240,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) .o 0. 0.
a 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 0. 0.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), ine 116) ... . 0. 0.
:‘l,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 117-24e) 9,020. 10,421,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . ... 233,020. 250,421.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from line 12 .. ..o i 2,355, 309.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 5,929. 9,064.
<5| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0. 2,826.
§§ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 5,929. 6,238.

I_art Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date g““" [ ][ PTIN
Paid KARL JACOB, CPA setempiyed [P004 35568
Preparer |Firm'sname p DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP Firm'sEINp 33-0996661
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 221 SOUTH WARREN ST.
SYRACUSE, NY 13202 Phonene.315-472-9127
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes No
532001 12-16-15 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page?2
- Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11l ...t eee st ieeeees e eeeeresneanes l:]

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO RAISE FUNDS WITH INTEGRITY TO BENEFIT CURRENT AND FUTURE PEDIATRIC
CANCER PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES IN CENTRAL NEW YORK THRQUGH THE
SPONSORSHIP OF PEDIATRIC ONCOLOGY RESEARCH AND PATIENT PROGRAMS AT
UPSTATE GOLISANQO CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL IN SYRACUSE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOrm 990 0r B90-EZ? | L. ettt et en e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... ... .. I:IYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expensss $ 2 4 0 z 0 0 0 e including grants of $ 2 4 0 7 0 0 0 . ) (Revenua $ )
TO FUND PEDIATRIC CANCER RESEARCH AND HELP FAMILIES OF PATIENTS
UNDERGOING TREATMENT AT UPSTATE GOLISANO CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL.

4b  (Code: ) (Expensss $ including grants of $ ) (Reverue$ )

4¢c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Exgenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses p» 240,000.
Form 990 (2015)
532002
12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page3
[Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(2)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
£ "Y8S," COMPIBTE SCREAUIB A || ... ... .cocooeooeeeee ettt enn s nenn s eenn 1 [ X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule Of ContribULOr 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedUIE C, Part I ... ........ccccoooooeoueeeeiereeeeiesoeseeeeeses e eeeoeeseses e renes oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part Il | ... ...t eeree e rereereseeeeres 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIt Ml |_.__..._........oooooeeoeeeeeeee e ee e ee s s e es s es e oo ees s s nn s 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV .. .. e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V. . ..............iiiieeieieeeieenanns 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIl, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
T OO 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | . .. ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... .......ooeiioeeeeeeeeeeeanes 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX || .............cccccovieioeeeeeeeeeee e, 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIaNA XI ... ettt naen 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional ... .. ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts INand IV | e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part ! | ... ..o 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il || .. .. ... et 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il ..o 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
532003
12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page4
[Part IV Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H .. ... ... ... | 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsfandll .. ... .. 21 | X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1and Il ... ... 22 X

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE U . ..ottt ettt ettt et ee e e et et en s ee s e en et e en e r et s e een e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. I "NO®, GO 1018 258 |_...............cooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy taX-OXBMPE DONAS? | ettt ettt ee e ee e en e e e ee e e e en e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? ... ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE Ly PAIE T ||| ... ..o 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il . ... . e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ll || ... ........ieeeieeeeeeeeeeeesseanenieas 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. .. ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? I/f "Yes," complete Schedule M .. ... . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ||| ... ...t eteee et ettt ee et e et eneenreneaen 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ] e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIt I ...t s s n et et en s ens e renenran 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] . . ... ..., 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Ili, or IV, and _
Part Vi IN€ T .o e ee et e e e e n et ee e eeeeee 34 X
38ba Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .. 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lIne 2 ... oo 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PArt V, N8 2 || .. ... ..ot 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..............ooooeeiiinisii i as | X
Form 990 (2015)
532004
12-16-15



Form 990 (2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page5
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V D

Yes | No

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 10 Prize WINNEIS? ... ... . .coiii ettt ea et se oot s see st e e85t m s eranen ic

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 0

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
0

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

3a
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a forsign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?______. . ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 ... ... 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CoONtr Ut ONS ? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOEtax dedUCHIDIET | ...ttt et a et bn st enais 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . i, 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
TO I8 FOMM B2B2? ... .ottt ettt et ettt ettt et et ee e tee e e e ee e en ettt eteseaeeeas s eeetasee e tesete st sastnsae st ene st es e e mesenaneesern s 7c X
d [f "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ... ... .. 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .
11 Section 5601{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehalders | ... .............———— 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due orreceived frOM BN ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plansin more than one state? . ..., 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X

b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ..._........................... 14b
Form 990 (2015)

532005
12-18-15



Form 990 (2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pageb
- Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthis Part VI ... ... m
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 1a 3
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ___.............. 1b 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employea have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key @MPIOYEET | ..ottt e et ne e neaeeeenas 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or STOCKhOIAErS? e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing BOAY? e s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the gOvemMiNg BOTY? | s s eae st st s eesebeteeseseemeeeemenseeeseesmsseteanas 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ The GOVEMING DOUY? | .. .ottt eeeeee e e ea s ba b e e e s s s bbb b s st 1o b et nes e siene 8a | X
b Each committee with authority t0 act on behalf of the governiNg BOAY ? e e e e e g8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O .......................ccooceeeieeiiiiiines, 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemnal Revenue Code.)
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .. ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filingtheform? | 11a| X |
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . oo, 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in SCHedUIe O ROW thiS WS GOME .. _._.._............coouoooeeeereeeeeeoe e eeeeeeeeeeeeee s e eees e s s s neseee 12¢c | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower pOliCY? ... ... 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . ..., 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 16b X
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUANG the YEAI? ... e eeeeseeesee s eeseesee e es s ens e ss s s eessssns e 16a X
b I "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. .. .. .. 1 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P>NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website I:l Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (expfain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P>
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD - 315-635-0099
2911 FARGO ROAD, BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027
582008 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl e D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -O- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one ) .
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
{list any § the organizations compensation
hours for | = - = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3|3 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 £lE. and related
below |Z[£]|.|E|z5 = organizations
E|lE 8|2 (=5 E
ling) EIEIEIE
(1) CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD 5.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ELLEN YEOMANS 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) RALPH SIMONE 0.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2015)

532007 12-16-15



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page8
Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) | ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average @inet c,f; gfirﬁigrg P Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and & dirsctor/irustes) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | & N (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | & g|g and related
below | 2 g, :2-’ z2E g organizations
ine) | 5| E|E|5[58 5
1B SUD-OMAI . e | 4 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIQUAI |........................cccoririermiiiiiiie e rs 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule Jforsuch person ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B8 ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2015)
532008
12-16-15



Form 290 (2015)

PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

52-2154937 Page9

Part VIII |

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nots to any line in this Part VI

(A) (B8 (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?P’S,%“&,}‘”ﬁ?!ﬁﬂ?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
-g 4“&* 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 32| b Membership dues 1b
:":’-E ¢ Fundraising events 1c|] 145,162.
5;‘:: d Related organizations 1d
":"-E e Govemment grants (contributions) 1e
gg f Al other contributions, giits, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1f
E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 1 2 z 8 4 0 .
OG| h Total.Addlinestadf ... oo > 145,162.
Business Code|
g |2e
2o b
d2| ¢
EQ
Be
o e
o f All other program service revenue ... ... ...
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... ..o | 3
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)....._................c.ccooccorvrreceean. > 297. 297.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond procesds P
5  Royalties ............occoooieiiiiieeeee e >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents ...
b Less:rental expenses . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Net rental income or (I0SS)  ......cooiiviieiisieieeieeenes >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainor(loss) ...
d Netgain or (I0SS) ....c..oooevieee et e reresresraees >
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 145,162, of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, line18 . . .. all57,125.
£ | b Less:directexpenses. ... ... b 51,854,
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events ... > 105,271. 105,271.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . ... a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .................. | <
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... ... a
b Lessicostofgoodssold .. . .. .. ... b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ... .............
e Total. Addlines 11a11d ... . ... >
12__ Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... ... > 250,730. 0. 0.l 105,568,
532000 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page10
[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X ... seieees e D
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) | © JD)' :
’ Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. gxpenses genergl expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 240,000, 240,000.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid toorformembers ... ... ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ...
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages . ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes ... ...
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management | ... ... ...
b L6Gal ..., 50. 50.
C ACCOUNYING 3,250. 3,250.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 1,384. 1,384.
13 Officeexpenses . ... 1,559. 1,559,
14 Information technology
16 Rovalties ...,
16 OCCUPancy ...,
17 Travel e,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest e
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,157. 2,157.
23 INSUMANCE ..., 2,021. 2,021,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ......
a
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 250,421. 240,000, 10,421, 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

check hers pp [ ] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, TINC.
|PartX Balance Sheet

52-2154937 Page11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X_........

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NON-Nterest-beaNNG ...\ .o oo 2,082, 1 1,000.
2 Savings and temporary cash iNVeStMeNts .__.__............ccoocoovvreusrerseecennes 521.| 2 549.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable, net 700.] s 0.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
PartllofSchedule L ... e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
o employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of SchL . 6
2 7 Notes and loans receivable, N6t ... 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 0. 8 1,095.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation 1,376.[ 10c 1,065,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 INtangible 8SSEtS ... 1,250.] 14 5,355.
16  Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 | ..., 15
|16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... 5,929.] 16 9,064.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 0. 17 2,826,
18 Grantspayable | . ... ..., 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Taxexempt bond liabilities ... ... ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
] Complete Part llof Schedule L . .. 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties __................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D et 25
___ |26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 .. ... ... ... 0./ 26 2,826.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 5,108, 27 6,238,
@ |28 Temporarily restricted N6t assets ..o 821.| 28 0.
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> ]
s and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 80 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds .. 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
v |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... . 32
< |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances ... ... . 5,929.| 33 6,238,
|34 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ...l 5,929.| 34 9,064.
Form 990 (2015)

532011
12-16-15

11



Form 990 (2015) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part XI ... i, D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 1 250,730.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), iN@ 25) ..., 2 250,421.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline1 3 309.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) ... ... 4 5,929.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of faGIlIltIeS ... et n s 6
7 INVESIMENT BXPBNSES | . ittt ettt et et et et s e e eee e esee et eeeaee e et eeeae e et eeee e et e e e eneen 7
8 Prior period adjUStMents . ... s 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B it e ieiiiiiiieisieiiiiieseitirsiisesessessesiiesesisssisrssiiisiiocisinciisiscieresssees 10 6,238,
| Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII  .........ooovriiiioiiiiieeeeeeee e
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash Accrual {:I Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? | 2a| X |
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:I Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .. 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis L____l Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Gircular A-IBB? ettt s et 8a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ..o 3b
Form 990 (2015)
532012
12-18-15
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SCHEDULE A . - . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 980 or 980.£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 5

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. :

Departrment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service D> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Scheduls E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b)(1)(A)iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's names,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)(A){(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIL.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11, and 11g.’
a |:] Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
|:| Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

]

~

0 ®0 0 0000

©o W

10
11

L[]

b

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

d

f Enter the number of supported Organizations | ... ...t ettt
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [(iv) Is the organization {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
- i i . listed in your
organization (described on lines 1-9 : support (see other support {(see
above (see instructions)) {8250 Sooumenty instructions) instructions)
Yes No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 08-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PATGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page2_
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIL. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2011 {(b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (A Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

178,468.] 247,631.] 130,027.[ 135,901.] 145,162, 837,189.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

178,468.) 247,631.| 130,027.| 135,901.] 145,162.| 837,189.

coumnf) s
6 _Public support, subtract line 5 from line 4. 837,189.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined . ...
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources __ 1,779. 630. 352. 196. 297. 3,254.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 840,443.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see INSIUCHONS) 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

178,468. 247,631./ 130,027, 135,901.| 145,162.| 837,189.

organization, check this box and stop Mere ... [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 {line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 99.61 %

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 .. ... 15 99.43 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . ... eeeeeeeeee e
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . . | 4 |:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | 3 D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

532022
08-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
| Part lll [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

8 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ... ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b . ...

8 Public support. (Subtrctline 7¢ from line 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 (f) Total

9 Amountsfromline6 .. ... ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b . .. ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) «-.coeneee
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boX and SEOP ere ... i p[ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... 15 %

16 %

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ....................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part ll1, line 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... > D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... . > |:|
20 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .._.................... » [
532023 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2015 PATIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part 1. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(2)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part 1, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part V1. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 8990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disquallified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type || supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

532024 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 PAIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the govermning body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or slect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f “Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’'s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization'’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

8 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions):
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes [ No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. . 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
532025 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7)2015 PAIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
[PartV [ Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

] ) . (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (se¢ instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

o | (=

[0 (S0 F - (/L3 [ VN Y

[}

~I

B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) id
Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

® o |0 0|

N

w
[~

'S

[« NI (< (4]
0 |~ O (0 [

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 [:I Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

b (N =

o (O |h W0 (=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-

2015 PAIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, TNC.
PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

52-2154937 Page?

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.

[ 20 R (<0 [ I P V)

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2015

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

1

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

W

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

From 2014

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

S| ™o a0 |

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (ses instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

IS

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

IO0.0D'N

Excess from 2015

532027

09-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PATGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages

[Part VIT Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part |V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

532028 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545.0047

g:rogré“o_ggg)’ 990-EZ, > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 5

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [I] 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

E:I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(2a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check hoxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

I:l For an organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and III.

l:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nohexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year ... .. .. .. ... ... ... ... > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

523451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, TINC. 52-2154937
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | WALMART, INC. Person  [XI
Payroll [:l
702 SW 8TH STREET 25,256, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BENTONVILLE, AR 72716 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CST BRANDS (NICE & EASY) Person
Payroll ]
1 VALERO WAY SUITE 200 10,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78249 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC. Person
) Payroll |:]
6975 NORTHERN BOULEVARD 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
EAST SYRACUSE, NY 13057 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | BANK OF AMERICA Person
Payroll |:|
1 CLINTON SQUARE 5,050, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part [l for
SYRACUSE, NY 13202 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | MCCLANE NORTHEAST, INC Person  [X]
Payroll [ ]
2828 MCCLANE DRIVE 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | INTEGRATED MARKETING Person [ X]
Payroll |:]
4682 CROSSROADS PARK DRIVE 5,140, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088 noncash contributions.)

523452 10-26-15
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937
Partli Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
)]
No.
© . ®) . FMV (or estimate) () 3
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
()

No. . ) . FMV (or estimate) (@ i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a)

(c)

No. e ®) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a)

(¢)
:0(:;1 D . " ®) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
(a)
(c)

No. L ) . FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| (see instructions)

(a)

(c)

No. - () . FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| (see instructions)

523453 10-26-15
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 4

Name of organization

PATIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.
Part Il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

_completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter his info. once.) ’ $

Employer identification number

52-2154937

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;I;Orlt'ﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
E’?rltnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;’raor'tnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Ff’ro?l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

523454 10-26-15
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intenal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/forrm990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

o P ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year . ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal Control? . i, |:] Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

IMpermissible PRVAte DeNefit? ... i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisissississississisiioiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiois D Yes |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

[Ty 2 - N -]

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) E| Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation 8aSEMENTS | . .............cccioiimiiiiiieieieereeeeee st nns 2a

Total acreage restricted by CONSeIVAtION 8aSOMENES 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National ReGISter .. .. .. ...t ee e ee et eaee e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the pericdic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation 8aSemMEntS it OIS ? i D Yes I:l No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)B)(i)

and section 170(NAMBYIN? .......... ..ottt ee et e Clves [Ino
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIii,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenus included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 980, Part X ...t
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIl line 1. > 3
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X ..ol > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532051
11-02-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a |:] Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b I:' Scholarly research e |:] Other

c E' Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... [ IvYes [ INo
Part IV | Escrow and Gustodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves [Ino

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIt and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ... ... 1ic
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the Year e, 1e
fOENAING DAIANCE ... ..ottt ettt sen st 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? .. ... .. |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XII|
[Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

| (a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two vears back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...

f Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance .. ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment p- %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100% .

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® 00 O

by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated OrGANIZALIONS || ... .. . ... ettt s eee s e ie e e ereeseaeeee et e ete e eseanseete et ansateesebseaeabeseseanesans | 3a(i)
(iT) related OrQANIZALIONS | .. ... . i e e et et e et e st e e et et et eee et e et et en et e ene b ateereneteeaestennetenns | Sa(ii)

b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . ... 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

b Buildings ..
¢ Leasehold improvements . ...

d Equipment 2,848. 1,783. 1,065.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10¢.) ... ... .....oooooooeiiiino > 1,065.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

532052
09-21-15

26



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC., 52-2154937 Page3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(B)

©)

(D)

B

(o]

[(S)]

H)
Total. (Col. (h) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) p»
Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@)
__(8
(9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.) >
Part IX| Other Assets.
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €ol. (B) in@ 15.) ...\ i ittt eei et >
|Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2

)

@]

(5)

(6)

0]

@8

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............. >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check hers if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xi|| |:|

Schedule D (Form 980) 2015

532053
09-21-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 PATGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, TINC.
[Part XI |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

52-2154937 Page4d

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIIL.)

[ I~ N+ I - 1}

Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

2¢

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ...

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Return.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustmMeNtS e

Other losses 2¢c

Other (Describe in Part XIl1.)

{0 < T » T ~ N < |

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

2e

b Other (Describe in Part XII1.)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

6 Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part ] fine 18.) .............ooccoeevvvicvniiinees:

4c

5

] Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part [, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

532054
09-21-15
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SCHEDULE G OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 890 or 960-E2) Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2 n 1 5

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to_ Public

intemel Revenus Senvice P> _information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:] Mail solicitations e I:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 890, Part VIl) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:] Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual . . ﬁglr:lra?slgr (iv) Gross receipts tS, or retaineg by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody | trom activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total e |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532081
09-14-15
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PAIGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) E\'/ent #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
PAIGE'S NONE (add col. (a) through
BUTTERFLY RU col. ()
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
=
=
[]
8|1 Grossreceipts . _........ccccorrrnievierns 302,287. 302,287.
2 Less: Contributions ... 145,162. 145,162,
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) .. ... 157,125, 157,125,
4 QCashprizes
6 Noncashprizes | .. . ... ...
2
§|6 Rentfaciitycosts . ...
8
8|7 Foodandbeverages ... . . .
.‘D:
8 Entertainment ... ...
9 Other direct expenses ... 51,854. 51,854.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 51,85 4_..
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 105,271,
Part lll [ Gaming. Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive hingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
3
o
1_Grossrevenue ...
o |2 Cashprizes . . .. ...
2
3
2138 Noncashprizes | . .. ...
1]
k3]
L4 Rentfacilitycosts .. ...
a
5 Other direct expenses ..............cc.ocveeeess
[ Ives % || Yes % || Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . ... ... [ Ino [_1No [ InNo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d) | ... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ..........oooooeiiiiiiiiiinns >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

I:l Yes |:| No

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

|:|No

532082 09-14-15

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 PATGE 'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

52-2154937 Pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with noOnmMembers?. .. ..., [T ves ﬁ( No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustes of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? D Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

............................................................................................................................................. 1Ba| %
b An outside facility . 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address p

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer 1] Employee ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? |:| Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $

|Pal‘t |V] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (ii)) and (v); and Part Il lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

532083 09-14-15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937 Pages
Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
532084
04-01-15
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2015
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, TINC. 52-2154937

LPart | ] General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the Grants OF @SSISTANCET | ... ...ttt eee ettt et eee e eee e ee e e oo e ee e e ere e eee e e ee e e e e eneeme e sees et en e erseres oo oneneeesen Yes [ _INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
| Part 1l Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization {(b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of V;?ineggc(’gosz (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable cash grant non-cash FMV. apprais al, non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance » 8PP ’
other)

FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E, ADAMS STREET - PAIGE’'S CANCER RESEARCH
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 100,000, o, FUND
FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E. ADAMS STREET - PAIGE'S FAMILY & SURVIVOR
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 102,500, 0, BSSISTANCE FUNDS
FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E, ADAMS STREET - ‘ PAIGE YEOMANS ARNOLD
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 18,500, 0, EMORIAL ENDOWMENT FUND
FOUNDATION FOR UPSTATE MEDICAL
UNIVERSITY - 750 E, ADAMS STREET -
SYRACUSE, NY 13210 16-1068101 19,000, 0, PAIGE'S FAMILY FUN FUND

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line Ttable ... >

3 Enter total number of other organizations listedintheline 1table ... ... @@ feseeiiceieiiiieiiiiioiiiiiiniei | 2
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2015)

532101
10-28-15 33



Schedule | (Form 990) (2015} PAIGE'S BUTTERFILY RUN, INC.

52-2154937 Page 2

| Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

{b) Number of
recipients

{c) Amount of
cash grant

{(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part lIl, column {b), and any other additional information.

532102 10-28-15
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- OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 5
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

SCHEDULE O
{(Form 990 or 980-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its in ions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. . 52-2154937

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FAMILIES IN CENTRAL NEW YORK THROQUGH THE SPONSORSHIP OF PEDIATRIC

ONCOLOGY RESEARCH AND PATIENT PROGRAMS AT UPSTATE GOLISANO CHILDREN'S

HOSPITAL IN SYRACUSE.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

CHRIS ARNOLD, PRESIDENT AND ELLEN YEOMANS, VICE PRESIDENT ARE HUSBAND AND

WIFE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

A COPY OF FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION REQUIRES SELF-DISCLOSURE OF ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REVIEWED AND DISCUSSED AMONG BOARD MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

ALL THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON

REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XIT, LINE 2C

DUE TO THE SIZE OF THE ORGANIZATION, THERE IS NO SEPERATE COMMITTEE

THAT OVERSEES THE AUDIT. THIS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD. THE

ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED ITS OVERSIGHT OR SELECTION PROCESS DURING

THE TAX YEAR.

|5'3|-2IzA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
11
09-02-15
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and checkthisbox ... >
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

[Partll| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print }

Fiebythe |PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC. 52-2154937
:l‘i‘:gd:::” Number, strest, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number {(SSN)

return. See 2 9 1 1 FARGO ROAD

instructions. | city town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . ... ..., ﬂ
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code | Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 890-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 890-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD

® Thebooksareinthecareof p 2911 FARGO ROAD - BALDWINSVILLE, NY 13027

Telephone No.p» 315-635-0099 Fax No. p»
@ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ..o > ]
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box B [ . iitisfor part of the group, check this box B> [ and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  Irequest an additional 3-month extension of tme unti _ NOVEMBER 15, 2016.
5 Forcalendar year 2015 , or other tax year beginning , and ending
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:] Final return
|:| Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension
ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO COMPILE THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO
FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8| $ 0.
€ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P> Title p» PRESIDENT - Date P>

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

523842
04-01-18
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DaNNIBLE & McKEE, LLP

Cartified Public Acoountanis and Consuliants Financial Plaga, 2271 8. Warren 8L, Syracuse, New York 13202-1628
{318} 472-9127 Fax (3151 4720008

Independent Accountant’s Review Report

September 13, 2016

To the Board of Directors of
Paige's Butterfly Run, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Paige's Butterfly Run,
Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management’s financial data and making inquiries of organization management. A review
is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to
perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for
them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis
for our conclusion.

L ¥ o @
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Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

We previously reviewed Paige’s Butterfly Run, Inc.’s December 31, 2014, financial
statements and in our report dated March 30, 2015, stated that based on our procedures, we
were not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the December 31,
2014, financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We are not aware of any material
modifications that should be made to the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014, for it to be consistent with the
reviewed financial statements from which it has been derived.

DNasnebto s Mekee, LLP
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PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2015
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR 2014

Assets 2015 2014
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1) $ 1,549 $ 2,603
Contributions receivable (Note 1) - 700
Inventory (Note 1) 1,095 -
Equipment, net of depreciation (Note 1) 1,065 1,376
Other assets, net of amortization (Note 1) 5,355 1,250
Total assets $ 9,064 $ 5,929

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable $ 286 -
Net assets (Note 1):
Unrestricted 6,238 5,108
Temporarily Restricted - 821
Total net assets 6,238 5,929
Total liabilities and net assets $ 9,064 $ 5,929

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report.
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PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR 2014

Revenue:
Contributions
Fundraising
Interest income

Net assets released from restrictions:

Satisfaction of donor restrictions
Total revenue

Expenses:
Program services
Support services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses
Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted 2015 Total 2014 Total
$ 145,162 $ - $ 145,162 $ 135,901
157,125 - 157,125 143,176
297 - 297 196

821 (821) : :

303,405 (821) 302,584 279,273
241,214 - 241,214 224,000
10,601 - 10,601 9,020
50,460 - 50,460 43,898
302,275 - 302,275 276,918
1,130 (821) - 309 2,355
5,108 821 5,929 3,574
$ 6,238 $ - $ 6,238 $ 5,929

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report.
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PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR 2014

2015 2014
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from donors $ 302,987 § 278,377
Cash paid for donations (241,214) (224,000)
Cash paid to suppliers (57,174) (52,236)
Interest received 297 196
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,896 2,337
Cash flows used for investing activities:
Purchase of equipment - (1,558)
Purchase of other assets (5,950) -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,054) 779
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 2,603 1,824
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,549 $ 2,603

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities

Change in net assets $ 309 § 2,355
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

‘Depreciation 311 182
Amortization 866 500
Loss on disposal of other asset 979 -
(Increase) decrease in contributions receivable 700 (700)
Increase in inventory (1,095) -
Increase in accounts payable 2,826 -

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 489 $ 2,337

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report.
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PAIGE'S BUTTERFLY RUN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies

Nature of activities - Paige's Butterfly Run, Inc. (the “Organization”) was formed in 1999
as a non-profit corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). The
Organization’s mission is to raise funds with integrity to benefit current and future pediatric
cancer patients and their families in Central New York through the sponsorship of pediatric
oncology research and patient programs at Upstate Golisano Children’s Hospital (the “Hospital”)
in Syracuse. The Organization operates an annual run/walk and receives individual and corporate
donations. All net proceeds fund pediatric oncology research and patient programs at the
Hospital.

Basis of accounting - The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, which recognizes income when earned and expenses when incurred.

Basis of presentation - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) authoritative guidance on
financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. Under this guidance, the Organization is
required to report information regarding its assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses according to
the three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets consist of the net assets of the Organization
that are neither temporarily restricted nor permanently restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.
These amounts are available for the support of operations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the net assets
of the Organization whose use by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that
either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled by actions of the Organization pursuant to
those stipulations. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2014, consisted of a donation for
$821 to be used for the June 2015 event which was released in 2015. The Organization had no
temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2015.

Permanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets consist of the net
assets of the Organization that include a donor-imposed restriction that stipulates that resources be
maintained permanently but permit the Organization to use up or expend part or all of the earnings
derived from the donated assets. The Organization had no permanently restricted net assets at
December 31, 2015 or 2014.

Revenue recognition - Contributions are recognized as revenue in the year an
unconditional promise is received and are recorded at their fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents - The Organization considers all highly liquid investments, with
a maturity of three months or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents.
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Contributions receivable - Contributions receivable are stated at the amount the
Organization expects to collect from outstanding balances. No provision has been made for
uncollectible accounts as management considers all accounts to be collectible.

Inventory - Inventory consists of Organization branded clothing and merchandise and are
stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on the First-In, First-Out
(FIFO) method.

Equipment - Equipment is recorded at cost or, for donated assets, at the estimated fair
market value at the date of acquisition. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over
the assets’ estimated useful lives. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred;
major renewals and betterments are capitalized. When items are sold or retired, the related cost
and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is included in
the change in net assets.

Equipment consists of the following:

December 31,
2015 2014
Equipment $ 2,848 $ 2,848
Less - Accumulated depreciation (1,783) (1,472)

$ 1,065 § 1,376

Depreciation expense of $311 and $182 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively, has been included in the change in net assets.

Other assets - Other assets subject to amortization include the cost of a website. During
2015, the Organization designed and built a new website. The old website had amortization
expense of $271 for the year ended December 31, 2015, prior to being disposed of and $500 for
the year ended December 31, 2014, and have been included in the statement of activities. There
was a loss on the disposal of $979 for the year ended December 31, 2015. The new website costs
are being amortized on a straight-line basis over five years through 2020 with amortization
expense of $595 for the year ended December 31, 2015, has been included in the statement of
activities. Amortization expense in years 2016 through 2019 will be $1,190 each year and $595
in 2020.

Other assets consist of the following:

December 31,
2015 2014
Website design $ 5950 § 2,500
Less - Accumulated amortization (595) (1,250)

$ 5355 8§ 1,250
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Financial instruments and credit risks - The Organization maintains cash balances at one
financial institution. Cash balances in excess of the amount insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) are subject to credit risk.

Income taxes - Pursuant to FASB guidance related to mnot-for-profit entities, the
Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and has been
determined not to be a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the IRC.

The Organization has reviewed its operations for uncertain tax positions and believes there
are no significant exposures. The Organization will include interest on income tax liabilities in
interest expense and penalties in operations if such amounts arise. The Organization is no longer
subject to Federal or state examinations by tax authorities for the closed tax years before 2012.

Expense allocation - The costs of program and support services have been summarized on
a functional basis in the statement of activities. The costs are functionalized on a direct basis
where possible. Indirect costs are allocated based on an estimate of the time spent by the
Organization’s management and staff in each functional area.

Program services - Net proceeds of the Organization’s events are utilized to fund pediatric
cancer research and to help families of patients undergoing treatment at the Hospital.

Management and general - Management and general expenses include the functions
necessary to oversee the Organization’s daily operations and activities and manage the
Organization’s financial and budgetary functions.

Fundraising - Fundraising expenses include the functions necessary to run the
Organization’s major fundraiser which consists of a run/walk.

Donated _services - A number of volunteers have donated their time to develop the
Organization’s programs. No amounts have been recognized in the financial statements for these
services since they do not meet the criteria for recognition under FASB authoritative guidance on
accounting for contributions received and contributions made.

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Subsequent events - Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 13,
2016, the date which the financial statements were available for issue.

QANMB;.E & MoKeg s



	990
	CHAR500

